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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Simon <simon@kkimhin.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 22 November 2018 3:19 PM

To: SUR

Cc: KKH

Subject: SKP1845H TP MSIG DOA 19/12/2017 ALIGNMENT TEST AND STEERING RACK 

INVOICE

Attachments: doc02494720181122150611.pdf; doc02494620181122150543.pdf

Dear Veron, 

  

Enclosed for your attention. 

There are 2 attachments. 1 was the before and after wheel alignment tests and the other attachment was the 

invoice for the steering rack and pinion( dated after the repair job done). 

Owner said it was due to the accident but did not come to us for warranty purposes and no mentioned about this to 

us. He handled the invoice to me for claiming purpose. 

Please comment. 

  

Regards 

Simon 

KKH 

  

  

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments: 

doc02494720181122150611.pdf 

doc02494620181122150543.pdf 

 

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file 

attachments.  Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled. 


